
CARSON CITY PURCHASING AND CONTRACTS 
201 North Carson Street, Suite 3 

Carson City, NV  89701 
775-283-7137/FAX 887-2107 

http://www.carson.org/index.aspx?page=998 
 

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS 
BID #1314-175 

East West Water Transmission Main Project - Ph. 2A-1 - Rebid 
PWP # CC-2014-180 

 
July 7, 2014 
 
Addendum No. 3 
 
Please make the following additions/changes/clarifications to the above 
referenced project:  
 

1. The following are based on Request for Information items received prior to 
July 7, 2014. 
 
1)  Addendum One – Item #1, Part L Bidders Preference.  Is this 

paragraph added to Section L or does it revise Section L?  Revises it. 
 

2) Addendum One – Item #3, Are there any federal documents that need 
to be submitted with the bid in order to be compliant with this 
section?  i.e. a Suspension or Debarment Affidavit or a Buy American 
Certification?  Forms will be provided at Pre-Construction Meeting after 
award. 

 
3)  Addendum One – Item #5, the bid proposal pages end at BP-15 and 

the instruction is to add the sheet as BP-17, also the following page to 
be added is already in the bid proposal as BP-13.  Can you please 
clarify what sheet needs to be added to the bid proposal?    Delete BP-
13 in original bid document and See Addendum 2. 

 
4) BP-11 – On the 1% subcontractor listing are we to add any subs over 

$250,000, per NRS statute?  Yes 
 

5) ITB-4 – How do we confirm the percentage of DBE’s used on the 
project.  There is not a form in the bid.  Also, is a good faith effort 
required to be submitted at bid time?  See Attached.  Yes. 

 
6) Also, will you be posting a plan holder list?  Yes 

 
End of Addendum 3 



BID PROPOSAL 
CARSON CITY BIDDER – DBE/MBE/WBE INFORMATION 

CONTRACT NO. ________________________________ CONTRACTOR ______________________________________________________  

PROJECT NO. (S): _________________________________ ADDRESS __________________________________________________________ 

     _________________________________     __________________________________________________________ 

BID AMOUNT  $ ________________________________ 

This information must be submitted at the time of bid.   

Name of DBE/MBE/WBE 
Contract 

Item no. 

Dollar Amount of 
Contract 

% of 
Contract Certification Description of work or services to be 

contracted or supplies to be supplied 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

      
      
       

 

 

____________________________________ ____________ 

          CONTRACTOR'S SIGNATURE   DATE 

Procurement Category MBE Goal MBE Met WBE Goal WBE Met 
Construction 3%  1%  
Equipment 2%  1%  
Supplies 1%  1%  
Services 1%  1%  

BP - 16 


